Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

OFFICE OF METRO COUNCIL CLERK

. _RECENED .. .
DATE L2217 TIME: < 22
| Primary Sponsor: Jim King |

u\mount: $1,632.00 Date: December 2, 2014 ]

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

To fund the removal of a tree in the public right of way at 4052 Crawford Ave. to
make way for the installation of railroad crossing gates at this location.

City Agency: Public Works

Contact Person: Mark White

Agency Phone: 574-2565

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

/0 f th% %X $1,632.00 December 2, 2014

District # Coubil Member Sigr(atdre Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:

Revised July 2013




Peers, Carrie G

From: White, Mark A

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 2:16 PM

To: Peers, Carrie G; Brown, Jeffrey E

Cc: lukem@kingcorporategroup.com; Maier, Tim
Subject: RE: Tree at Buechel Ave & Crawford Ave

Hello, Ms. Peers

The tree in question is a 40” Red Maple. The cost for removal is 1,632.00. If you let me know when the funds will be
appropriated, | will get it scheduled with the contractor ASAP.

Thank you,

Mark A. White

Public Works and Assets
Landscaping / Arborist Dept.
Office: 502-574-2565
Mobile: 502 664-2593

mark.white@louisvilleky.gov

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 12:02 PM

To: Brown, Jeffrey E

Cc: White, Mark A; lukem@kingcorporategroup.com
Subject: RE: Tree at Buechel Ave & Crawford Ave

Yes, | think we could use CIF if you all will accept the appropriation. But let’s see just how much first.

Thanks,
Carrie

From: Brown, Jeffrey E

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 11:59 AM

To: Peers, Carrie G

Cc: White, Mark A; lukem@kingcorporategroup.com
Subject: RE: Tree at Buechel Ave & Crawford Ave

The power lines are too close to the tree for our crews. This will have to go thru the contractor. Do you have funds?

Mark,
Can you estimate the Bob Ray cost to have the tree removed?

Jeff Brown, PE, PTOE

From: Peers, Carrie G

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 11:19 AM

To: Brown, Jeffrey E

Cc: White, Mark A; lukem@kingcorporategroup.com
Subject: Tree at Buechel Ave & Crawford Ave




~ NDFORCIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST
Interagency Name: Public Works

Program/Project Name: Crawford Tree Removal

Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? Yes

Request Form:  If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the wa

request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching /a

fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in ils
| the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building Yes

or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If Ve

not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,0007 n/a

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for sl

the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

 Prepared by:

e e e e ——————

Effective October 2013




